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From: "The Killing Kompany" <killingkompany@killingkompany.com>
To: "KILLING KOMPANY" <killingkompany@killingkompany.com>
Sent: Monday, February 25, 2008 11:55 AM

Subject: February 23, 2008 - 5 tickets - Hollywoodland Murders!

————— Original Message -----

From: Linneman, Mary

To: The Killing Kompany

Sent: Monday, February 25, 2008 11:30 AM

Subject: RE: February 23, 2008 - 5 tickets - Hollywoodland Murders!

Hi. It was a fun evening and made my sister's birthday special. | had fun in her place and she got a kick out it.
Thank you so much for following up, it is truly appreciated.

Mary Linneman

Assistant Portfolio Controller
ING Clarion Partners

230 Park Avenue, 12th Floor
New York, New York 10169
& 212.883.2625
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< Mary.Linneman®@ingclarion.com
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This e-mail message including any attachments may be legally privileged and confidential under applicable law, and is
meant only for the intended recipient(s). If you received this message in error, please reply to the sender, adding "SENT IN
ERROR" to the subject line, then delete this message. Thank you.
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